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No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1

Percentage of population living 

below  national poverty line (% )

By 2030 to eradicate extreame poverty 

for all people every where currently 

measured as people living on< US$ 

1.25 a day

Negative 10.96

9.20

AP Rank(6)

AP Score (9.2)

Best State:5.09 (Goa)

PDS(Me Intiki Mee ration), YSR 

Pension Kanuka

YSR Cheyutha, YSR Asara, Unnathi, 

Sthreenidhi, Farm & Non Farm 

Livelyhoods SHG banks linkage for 

livelyhood

NITI Aayog,

Tendulkar Committee Report (2011-12)

Data taken from NSSO

URL/Website:

RD/Civil Supplies 

All Depts. 

Concerned with 

Navaratnalu

URL/Website:  

1)https://sspensions.ap.gov.in/SSP  (YSR 

Pension Kanuka)    

2)https://navasakam3.apcfss.in/login.do       

3)https://www.serp.ap.gov.in/SHGAP/(A

SARA) 

4)https://www.sthreenidhi.ap.gov.in/unna

thi/UI/Home.aspx   (SC/ST unnathi 

component). 

5).https://www.sthreenidhi.ap.gov.in/ 

(STHREENIDHI).  

6) http://rsetimis.org/ 

Client/clnt_statistics.aspx    &    

https://svep.nrlm.gov.in/login) (NON 

FARM LIVELYHOODS)

7) http://www.ikp.sep.ap.gov.in/ 

APMAS/UI/ProductOrganisationReport.a

spx (FARM LIVELYHOODS)

2

Head count ratio as per the 

Multidimensional Poverty Index (%) 

- Health(Nutrition), Education, 

Aceess

By 2030 to reduce the incidence of 

poverty at leat by half the proportion 

of men, women and children living in 

poverty in all dimensions as per 

National definitions

Negative 12.31

15.60  

AP Rank(15)

AP Score 15.6 

Best State

1.1(KL)

PDS, Jagananna Amma Vodi, 

Arogyasri, Jagananna Gorumudda, 

YSR Sampoorna Poshana, 

Development of Rural infrastructure 

under NREGA, Rural Roads by 

PMGSY, AP Rural Road Projects

Global MPI Country Briefing 2020: 

India - OPHI, NFHS-4 (2015-16)

URL/Website: http://rchiips.org/nfhs/ 

https://ophi.org.
PR & RD/  

HMFW, WDCW, 

School Education, 

Civil Supplies, 

Finanace, ITE &C, 

PR & RD(RWS), 

Housing, Planning

NREGA.NIC.IN

ommas.nic.in

3

Percentage of households with any 

usual member covered by a health 

scheme or health insurance (%)

Positive 100

91.27 (91.27)

AP Rank(1)

AP Score: 74.6 

Best State

74.6(AP)

 YSR Aarogyasri , National Health 

Mission (RCH Flexible Pool)

Ministry of Health & Family 

Welfare(NFHS-4)

(2015-16)

URL/Website--

http://rchiips.org/nfhs/factsheet_NFHS-

5.shtml

HMFW/CEO 

Arogyasri 
https://navasakam.ap.gov.in/

4

Persons provided employment as a 

percentage of persons who demanded 

employment under Mahatma Gandhi 

National Rural Employment Guarantee 

Act (MGNREGA)

Positive 98.95

98 (99.04)

AP Rank (23)

AP Score 83.81 

Best State

99.92(MZ)

MGNREGA

Ministry of Rural Development

(2019-20) [MGNREGA Progress 

Report]

URL/Website: NREGA.NIC.IN
PR & RD NREGA.NIC.IN

ANNEXURE -1 to GO.Rt No. 36, Planning(X) Department, dated: 17-03-2022

MASTER Format -1: Linking of Indicators to schemes and departments

Goal 1 : End poverty in all its forms everywhere

1
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

5

Percentage of the population (out of 

total eligible population) receiving 

social protection benefits under 

Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana 

Yojana (PMMVY) (%)

Positive 100

96.4

AP Rank(9)

AP Score 96.4 

Best State: 98.15(Raj)

YSR Pension Kanuka, YSR Asara, 

Cheyutha, Pradhan Mantri Matru 

Vandana Yojana 

Ministry of Women & Child 

Development 

(2019-20)

URL/Website- wcd.nic.in RD/Health and 

Family Welfare 

 1)https://sspensions.ap.gov.in/SSP  (YSR 

Pension Kanuka)

2 ) https://www.serp.ap.gov.in/SHGAP/ 

(FOR cheyutha) 

3) 

https://www.serp.ap.gov.in/SHGAP/(ASA

RA) 

6

Percentage of households living in 

katcha houses (%)

No household to reside in a katcha 

house which is non-durable and 

temporary 

Negative 0

1.50

AP Rank( )

AP Score: 3.2 

Best State

0.2(HR,HP)

Housing for all poor( Pedalandariki 

Illu ), Pradhan Mantri Awaas Yojana

MoSPI [National Sample Survey - 76th 

round - Drinking Water, Sanitation, 

Hygiene & Housing Condition in India]- 

(July 2018 to December 2018)

URL/Website: 

https://pmayg.nic.in/netiay/home.aspx 

,https://housing.ap.gov.in/, 

https://yjchousing.apcfss.in/

Housing/ 

MA&UD, 

APTIDCO

https://housing.ap.gov.in/, 

1

Percentage of beneficiaries covered 

under National Food Security Act 

(NFSA),2013 (%)

Positive 100

100 (100)

AP Rank: (1)

AP Score: 100

Best State:  100(AP & 

Others)

Public Distribution System

Department of Food ^ PD MoA &FW [ 

Sourced from MoSPI NIF PR 2020 

V2.1] ( 2019-20) 

https://nfsa.gov.in/public/nfsadashboard/

PublicRCDashboard.aspx

Civil Supplies

Department of Food & Public 

Distribution, Ministry of Cosnumer 

Affaris, Food & Public Distribution, 

Government of India

2
Percentage of children under five years 

who are underweight  (%)
Negative 1.9

8.28

(AP Rank: ( 25 )

AP Score: 35.5

Best State: 11(SK) 
YSR Sampoorna Poshana, YSR 

Sampoorna Poshana Plus,National 

Nutrition Mission

MoH&FW, Comprehensive National 

Nutrition Survey-(2016-18)

NFHS-5 (2019-20) URL/Web site 

https://nhm.gov.in/WriteReadData/l892s

/1405796031571201348.pdf  &

http://rchiips.org/nfhs/factsheet_NFHS-

5.shtml

Women 

Development & 

Child Welfare

https://ysrsampoornaposhana.ap.gov.in/Y

SRSP/Default.aspx

3
Percentage of children  under five 

years who are stunted (%)
Negative 6

20.41

AP Rank: ( 17)

AP Score: 31.5

Best State:19.6(Goa  )
YSR Sampoorna Poshana, YSR 

Sampoorna Poshana Plus,  National 

Nutrition Mission  

MoH&FW, Comprehensive National 

Nutrition Survey(2016-18)

NFHS-5 (2019-20) URL/Web site 

https://nhm.gov.in/WriteReadData/l892s

/1405796031571201348.pdf  &

http://rchiips.org/nfhs/factsheet_NFHS-

5.shtml

Women 

Development & 

Child Welfare

https://ysrsampoornaposhana.ap.gov.in/Y

SRSP/Default.aspx

4
Percentage of pregnant women aged 

15-49 years who are anaemic (%)
Negative 25.2

61.94

AP Rank: (8)

AP Score: 52.9

Best State:  22.6(KL)

YSR Sampoorna Poshana, YSR 

Sampoorna Poshana Plus, National 

Nutrition Mission, Sabla 

MoH&FW, NFHS-4(2015-16 )

URL/Website--

http://rchiips.org/nfhs/factsheet_NFHS-

5.shtml

Health , Medical 

& Family Welfare, 

WD & CW

https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

Goal 2 : End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and promote sustainable agriculture

2



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department
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5
Percentage of adolescents aged 10–19 

years who are anaemic  (%)
Negative 2

39

AP Rank: (11)

AP Score: 21.7

Best State:8.4(NL)  

YSR Sampoorna Poshana, YSR 

Sampoorna Poshana Plus, National 

Nutrition Mission, Jagananna 

Gorumudda,Sabla  

MoH&FW, Comprehensive National 

Nutrition Survey(2016-18), NFHS-

5(2019-20 )

URL/Website-

http://rchiips.org/nfhs/factsheet_NFHS-

5.shtml

Health , Medical 

& Family Welfare
ncdcd.ap.gov.in

6
Rice and wheat produced annually per 

unit area  (Kg/Ha)
Positive 5322

AP Rank: (2)

AP Score: 3729

Best State: 4693(PB)  

Enhancing Crop Productivity, RBKs, 

YSR Rythu Bharosa, YSR Free Crop 

Insurance, SVPR, NFSM, RKVY, 

Supply of Certified Seeds to 

farmers(SDP)

Directorate of Economics and Statistics, 

MoA&FW (2018-19)
Agriculture/ 

DE&S

https://des.ap.gov.in/MainPage.do?mode

=menuBind&tabname=publications

7

Gross Value Added (constant prices) 

in agriculture per worker (in 

Lakhs/worker)

Positive 1.22
AP Score: 0.73

Best State:  4.21(Goa)

YSR RBKs, Rythu Bharosa, Amul 

Paalavelluva, YSR Matsykara 

Bharosa, Micro Irrigation

MoSPI GSVA / NSVA database and 

Agricultural Statistics at a Glance 2019, 

MoA&FW(2018-19)
Agriculture & 

Allied / DE&S

https://des.ap.gov.in/MainPage.do?mode

=menuBind&tabname=publications

1
Maternal Mortality Ratio (per 

1,00,000 live births)
Negative 70

59.63

AP Rank: (5)

AP Score: 65

Best State:43(KL)  

YSR Aarogyasri  

National Nutrition Mission 

Maternal Mortality Ratio (per 

1,00,000 live births)-2016-18

URL/Website--

https://censusindia.gov.in/

Health, Medical 

& Family 

Welfare(HMFW) https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

2
Under 5 mortality rate (per 1,000 

live births) 
Negative 5

14.00

AP Rank: (13)

AP Score: 33

Best State:  10(KL)

YSR Aarogyasri  

National Nutrition Mission 

Under 5 mortality rate (per 1,000 live 

births) -2016-18

URL/Web site --

https://censusindia.gov.in/

HMFW 
https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

3

Percentage of children in the age 

group 9-11 months fully immunized 

(%)

Positive 100

100.24 (100.24)

AP Rank: (03)

AP Score: 87

Best State: 100(MH)

 National Health Mission 

Percentage of children in the age 

group 9-11 months fully 

immunized(Apr 19-March 20)

URL/Web site -

https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

HMFW 

          https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

4

Total case notification rate of 

Tuberculosis per 1,00,000 

population (Rate per 1,00,000 

population)

Positive 242

192.9 (79.71)

AP Rank: (17)

AP Score:189 

Best State: 255(HR)

National Health Mission (RCH 

Flexible Pool) 

Total case notification rate of 

Tuberculosis per 1,00,000 

population(2019)

URL/Web site --tbcindia,gov.in

HMFW 

       https://nikshay.in/

5

HIV incidence per 1,000 uninfected 

population (Rate per 1,000 

population)

Negative 0.05

0.05 

AP Rank:(17) 

AP Score: 0.05

Best 

State:0.02(HP,KL) 

YSR Pension kanuka, National 

AIDS and STD Control  

HIV incidence per 1,000 uninfected 

population(2019)

URL/Web site --www.sims.naco.in
HMFW /       

(APSACS)

SIMS (www.sims.naco.in) for incidence 

& MPR (Mannual report) for infected 

population

6
Suicide rate (per 1,00,000 

population)
Negative 3.5

13.96 

AP Rank: (19)

AP Score: 12.4

Best State: 0.5(BR)

Voice that cares, online 

counselling started by Police 

Departement

MHA, NCRB 2019, 

ncrb.gov.in (Accidental deaths & 

sucides in India)
       DGP(Home) Addl. DG, CID, State Crime Record 

Bureau (SCRB)

Goal 3 : Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages

3



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department
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7

Death rate due to road traffic 

accidents (per 1,00,000 

population)

Negative 5.81

15.37

AP Rank:(28) 

AP Score: 15.23

Best State: 1.02(NL)

Road Safety Schemes, Integrated 

Road Accident Database (IRAD), 

State & District Road Safety 

Commities monitoring   

Death rate due to road traffic 

accidents (per 1,00,000 population)-

2019

URL/Web site: ncrb.gov.in

     DGP(Home) / 

TR&B, MA 

&UD, PR &RD

      

Addl. DG Road Safety

8

Percentage of institutional 

deliveries out of the total deliveries 

reported (%)

Positive 100

99.87 (99.87)

AP Rank: (10)

AP Score: 99.6

Best State: 99.9 

(Multiple)

YSR Aarogyasri, 

PMMVY 

Percentage of institutional deliveries 

out of the total deliveries 

reported(Apr-Dec 2019)

URL/Website-

https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

      HMFW 

      https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

9

Monthly per capita out-of-pocket 

expenditure on health as a share of 

Monthly Per capita Consumption 

Expenditure (MPCE) 

Negative 7.83

13.5

AP Rank: (23)

AP Score: 13.5

Best State: 6.6 (CG)
YSR Aarogyasri,  BJDP 

URL/Website

HMFW 

    No data source is available to monitor

10

Total physicians, nurses and 

midwives per 10,000 population ( 

Rate per 10,000 population)

Positive 45

73.64

AP Rank: (2)

AP Score:95.14 

Best State:115(KL) 

NHM- Human Resources for 

Health & Medical Education, 

Vacancies filling 

CFMS

URL/Website HMFW 
No data source is available to monitor

1

Adjusted Net Enrolment Ratio 

(ANER) in elementary education 

(class 1-8)  (Rate per 100)

Positive 100

91.72 (91.72)

AP Rank: (16)

AP Score:87.98 

Best State: 100(KL,TR)

Jagananna Amma Vodi, Jagananna 

Vidya kanuka,  Sarva Shiksha 

Abhiyan, National Programme of 

Mid Day Meal in Schools 

UDISE+,MoE (2018-19)

URL/Website: 

https://dashboard.udiseplus.gov.in/#/rep

ortDashboard/sReport
School Education

Additional Directors, Joint 

Directors,Deputy Directors of concerned 

HoDs, DEOs and MEOs of concerned 

districts and Mandals

https://schooledu.ap.gov.in/MIS_DSE/ 

2

Average annual dropout rate at 

secondary level (class 9-10) (Rate per 

100)

Negative 1

2.84(284)

AP Rank:(15) 

AP Score: 16.37

Best State: 7.81(HP)

Jagananna Amma Vodi, Jagananna 

Vidya kanuka,  Sarva Shiksha 

Abhiyan, National Programme of 

Mid Day Meal in Schools 

UDISE+,MoE (2018-19)

URL/Website 

https://dashboard.udiseplus.gov.in/#/rep

ortDashboard/sReport
School Education

Sectoral Officers at and district level 

offices of Samgra Shiksha

https://schooledu.ap.gov.in/MIS_DSE/ 

3

Gross Enrolment Ratio (GER) in 

higher secondary (class 11-12) (Rate 

per 100)

Positive 100

75.46 (75.46)

AP Rank: (21)

AP Score: 46.84

Best State: 81.79(HP)

Jagananna Amma Vodi, Sarva 

Shiksha Abhiyan, Jagananna 

Gorumudda

UDISE+,MoE (2018-19)

URL/Website 

https://dashboard.udiseplus.gov.in/#/rep

ortDashboard/sReport

School Education/

Intermediate 

Education

Additional Directors, Joint 

Directors,Deputy Directors of concerned 

HoDs, DEOs and MEOs of concerned 

districts and Mandals

4

Percentage of students in grade VIII 

achieving at least a minimum 

proficiency level in terms of nationally 

defined learning outcomes to be 

attained by the pupils at the end of the 

grade (%)

Positive 100

80.2

AP Rank: (6)

AP Score: 80.15

Best State: 88.1(RJ)

Implementing several academic 

programmes like Vidya Varadhi, 

Bridge course, Baseline test- 

remedial teaching based on the needs 

identifeid in Baseline test etc.

Department of School Education. 

Sourced from MoSPI NIF Progress 

Report 2020 V2.1(2017-18)

URL/Website 

https://ncert.nic.in/pdf/NAS/WithReleas

eDate_NPPTL.pdf

School Education

Additional Directors, Joint 

Directors,Deputy Directors of concerned 

HoDs, DEOs and MEOs of concerned 

districts and Mandals

Goal 4 : Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning opportunities for all

4
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5

Gross Enrolment Ratio (GER) in 

higher education (18-23 years) (Rate 

per 100)

Positive 75

53.89 (71.85)

AP Rank: (12)

AP Score:35.2

Best State: 75.8(SK)
 Jagananna Vidya Deevena ( Full fee 

Reimbursement),  Jagananna Vasathi 

Deevena (Scholarship for 

Maintenance) and RUSA (Rashtriya 

Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan, GOI)

AISHE Report, Department of Higher 

Education, GoI, 2019-20

URL/Website- 

https://aishe.gov.in/aishe/home

Higher Education / 

Collegiate 

Education / Skills 

Development and 

Training / 

Agriculture / 

Animal Husbandry 

/ Medical & 

Health / Social 

Welfare 

Departments

APSCHE & CCE for Higher Education 

Department

6

Percentage of persons with disability 

(15 years and above) who have 

completed at least secondary education 

(%)

Positive 100

65.72

AP Rank: (23)

AP Score: 15.4

Best State: 32.4(Goa)

Inclusive Education for Disabled at 

Secondary Stage (IEDSS)

NSS Report No. 583: Persons with 

Disabilities in India(Jul-Dec 2018)

URL/Website 

https://pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx

?PRID=1593253

School 

Education,/WCD&

SC

Disabled Welfare

Sectoral Officers at and district level 

offices of Samgra Shiksha

7
Gender Parity Index (GPI) for higher 

education (18-23 years) ( Ratio )
Positive 1

AP Rank: (34)

AP Score: 0.84

Best State: 1.45(Goa)
 Jagananna Vidya Deevena ( Full fee 

Reimbursement),  Jagananna Vasathi 

Deevena (Scholarship for 

Maintenance) and RUSA (Rashtriya 

Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan, GOI)

AISHE Report, Department of Higher 

Education, GoI, 2019-20

URL/Website- 

https://aishe.gov.in/aishe/home

Higher Education / 

Collegiate 

Education / Skills 

Development and 

Training / 

Agriculture / 

Animal Husbandry 

/ Medical & 

Health / Social 

Welfare 

Departments

APSCHE & CCE for Higher Education 

Department

8
Percentage of persons (15 years and 

above) who are literate (%)
Positive 100

68.95 (68.95)

AP Rank: (36)

AP Score: 65.6

Best State: 98.5(MZ)

Jagananna Amma Vodi, jagananna 

Vidya Deevena 

( Full fee Reimbursement),KGBVs  

https://censusindia.gov.in/2011-

common/censusdata2011.html

School Education/ 

Adult Education, 

Higher Education

Sectoral Officers at and district level 

offices of Samgra Shiksha

9

Percentage of schools with access to 

basic infrastructure (electricity, / basic 

Infra) (%)

Positive 100

94.56 (94.56)

AP Rank: (18)

AP Score: 91.26

Best State: 99.97(GA)

Mana Badi - Nadu-Nedu, Samagra 

Shiksha, SCERT  

MoE (2018-19)

URL/Website 

https://www.education.gov.in/en/aishe-

report-2018-19

School Education

Additional Directors, Joint 

Directors,Deputy Directors of concerned 

HoDs, DEOs and MEOs of concerned 

districts and Mandals

10
Percentage of trained teachers at 

secondary level (class 9-10) (%)
Positive 100

100 (100)

AP Rank: (29)

AP Score: 75.18

Best State: 94.53(KL)

 Samagra Shiksha, SCERT  

MoE (2018-19)

URL/Website 

https://www.education.gov.in/en/aishe-

report-2018-19

School Education 

Additional Directors, Joint 

Directors,Deputy Directors of concerned 

HoDs, DEOs and MEOs of concerned 

districts and Mandals

11
Pupil Teacher Ratio (PTR) at 

secondary level (class 9-10) (Ratio)
Negative 30

23.3  (77.67)

AP Rank: (21)

AP Score: 16

Best State: 9(HP)

Filling up of Teacher vacancies; 

Reorientation of schools and 

Rationalisation  

UDISE+,MoE (2018-19)

URL/Website 

https://dashboard.udiseplus.gov.in/#/rep

ortDashboard/sReport

School Education Department of School Education

5
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1

Rate of crimes against women per 

1,00,000 female population ( Rate per 

1,00,000)

Negative 0

75.62

AP Rank: (26)

AP Score: 67.9

Best State: 4.1(NL)

Spandana, Disha App and counseling

by Mahila Police, Mahila Mitra

Programe

MHA, NCRB 2019

URL/Website: ncrb.gov.in

(crimes in India)
DGP (Home)

Addl. DG, CID (Women Protection 

Cell)/Spl. Officer Disha

2 Sex ratio at birth (Rate per 1000) Positive 990

967.69  (97.75)

AP Rank: (11)

AP Score: 920

Best State: 958(CG)

Regulatory laws on abortions etc 

SRS Statistical Report 2018(2016-18)

URL/Website--

https://censusindia.gov.in/

Health and Family 

Welfare/ MA 

&UD

https://hmis.nhp.gov.in/

3

Ratio of female to male  average 

wage/salary earnings received among 

regular wage/salaried employees 

(Ratio)

Positive 1

0.71

AP Rank: (16)

AP Score: 0.71

Best State: 0.94(UP)

Wages under MGNREGA, Other 

labour wages  

MoSPI, PLFS 2018-19 (July 2018-June 

2019)

URL/Website: 

https://mospi.gov.in/web/mospi/reports-

publications

RD/ LET &F/ 

DE&S
NREGA.NIC.In

4

Per lakh women who have experienced 

cruelty/physical violence by husband 

or his relatives during the year (per 

lakh population)

Negative 0

36.41

AP Rank: (28)

AP Score: 30.42

Best State: 0(NL)

Spandana, Disha App and counseling 

by Mahila Police, Mahila Mitra 

Programe

MHA, NCRB 2019

URL/Website: ncrb.gov.in

DGP (Home)
Addl. DG, CID (Women Protection 

Cell)/Spl. Officer Disha

5

Percentage of elected women over 

total seats in the state legislative 

assembly (%)

Positive 50

8.57% (15 Seats)

AP Rank:

AP Score:

Best State: 14.44(CG)

Election Commission of India(2019)

URL/Website: https://eci.gov.in
GAD (Elections) https://ceoandhra.nic.in

6

Ratio of female to male Labour Force 

Participation Rate (LFPR) (15-59 

years)    ( Ratio)

Positive 1
AP Rank: (5)

AP Score: 0.55

Best State: 0.8(HP)

Providing employement to unskilled 

work under NREGA

MoSPI, PLFS 2018-19

URL/Website: 

https://mospi.gov.in/web/plfs
RD/ LET &F/ 

DE&S
NREGA.NIC.In

Goal 5 : Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls

6



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/
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NITI/ 

Best 
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Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

7

Proportion of women in managerial 

positions including women in board of 

directors, in listed companies (per 

1,000 persons) 

Positive 245
AP Rank: ()

AP Score: 208

Best State: 250(HP)

IG, Registration and Stamps (Data of 

firms/partnership/ registrations)

IG, Registration 

and Stamps/ 

Industry

Following incentives are applicable for 

BC/Minority women entrepreneurs under 

IDP 2020-23:

a) 35% Investment subsidy limited to Rs. 

50 lakhs for Micro and Small industries

b) 100% stamp duty reimbursement for 

medium, large and mega industries

c) 50% rebate on land cost limited to Rs. 

20 lakhs for micro and small enterprises

d) Rs. 1.25 power cost reimbursement for 

all enterprises

e) 3% reimbursement of interest subsidy 

on term loan taken on FCI

f) 100% reimbursement of Net SGST for 

micro and small enterprises, 75% for 

medium and 50% for large industries

Following incentives are applicable for 

SC/ST Women entrepreneurs under 

Jaganna Badugu Vikasam:

a) 35% Investment subsidy limited to Rs. 

1 crore for all industries

b) 100% stamp duty reimbursement for 

all industries

c) 50% rebate on land cost limited to Rs. 

20 lakhs for micro and small enterprises

d) 25% reimbursement of land 

conversion charges limited to Rs. 10.00 

8

Percentage of currently married 

women aged 15-49 years who have 

their demand for family planning 

satisfied by modern methods (%)

Positive 100
AP Rank:

AP Score:93.6 

Best State: 93.6(AP)

NFHS-4(2015-16)

URL/Website Health and Family 

Welfare
No data source is available to monitor

9

Operational land holding gender wise 

(percentage of female operated 

operational holdings) (%)

Positive 50

29.35 (58.7)

AP Rank: 

AP Score: 30.09

Best State: 34.32(ML)

Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers 

Welfare [Agriculture Census – 2015-16]

URL/Website

Agriculture/

DE &S

7



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1

Percentage of rural population getting 

safe and adequate drinking water 

within premises through Pipe Water 

Supply (PWS) (%)

Positive 100

61.3 (61.3)

AP Rank: (8)

AP Score: 68.52

Best State: 100(Goa)

YSR Jalayagnam, Jala Jeevan

Mission, Urban Water Supply

Scheme   

Department of Drinking Water and 

Sanitation, MoJS (As on 20.01.2021 ) 

URL/Website: ejalshakti.gov.in(report 

no C 30)

PR & RD / Rural 

Water supply 
ejalshakti.gov.in(report no C 30) 

2
Percentage of rural population having 

improved source of drinking water (%)
Positive 100

86.58 (86.58)

AP Rank: (3)

AP Score: 98.81

Best State: 

100(Multiple)

YSR Jalayagnam, Jala Jeevan

Mission, Urban Water Supply

Scheme 

Department of Drinking Water and 

Sanitation, MoJS (As on 20.01.2021 

URL/Website: ejalshakti.gov.in(report 

no C 17)

PR & RD /Rural 

Water supply 
ejalshakti.gov.in(report no C 17) 

3

Percentage of individual household 

toilets constructed against target 

(SBM(G)) (%)

Positive 100

100 

AP Rank: (1)

AP Score: 100

Best State: 

100(Multiple)

CLAP (rural), JSS, Swachha Andhra

Corporation

SBM(G)(2020)

URL/Website: 

https://swachhbharatmission.gov.in/
 Panchayat Raj / 

Swachha Andhra 

Corporation

https://swachhbharatmission.gov.in/

4

Percentage of districts verified to be 

ODF (SBM(G)) (%) Positive 100

100 (100)

AP Rank: (1)

AP Score:100 

Best State: 

100(Multiple)

CLAP (rural), JSS, Swachha Andhra

Corporation

SBM(G)(2020)

URL/Website : 

https://swachhbharatmission.gov.in/
Panchayat Raj / 

Swachha Andhra 

Corporation

https://swachhbharatmission.gov.in/

5
Percentage of schools with separate 

toilet facility for girls (%)
Positive 100

95.19 (95.19)

AP Rank: (23)

AP Score:97.28 

Best State: 100(Goa)

Mana Badi - Nadu-Nedu

MoE (2018-19)

URL/Website-

https://dashboard.udiseplus.gov.in/#/rep

ortDashboard/sReport

School Education Samagra Shiksha

6

Percentage of industries (17 category 

of highly polluting industries/ grossly 

polluting/ red category of industries) 

complying with wastewater treatment 

as per CPCB norms (%)

Positive 100

96.82

AP Rank: ( )

AP Score:96.82 

Best State: 100(TN,NL)
Ramandized Inspection under EoDB

CPCB, MoEFCC (2019)

URL/Website: 

http://125.19.52.219/gpi/riverbasin/

Forest,(AP 

Pollution Control 

Board) / 

Industries/ 

http://125.19.52.219/gpi/riverbasin/

7
Percentage of ground water 

withdrawal against availability (%)
Negative 70

33

AP Rank: (15)

AP Score: 44.17

Best State: 0.06(SK)

YSR Jalayagnam, Jala Jeevan

Mission, JalaKala Urban Water

Supply Scheme.

Central Ground Water Board(2019)

URL/Website: http://cgwb.gov.in/
Ground Water https://apwrims.ap.gov.in/

8
Percentage of blocks/mandals/taluka 

over-exploited (%)
Negative 0

3%

AP Rank:(25) 

AP Score: 6.72

Best State: 0(Multiple)

YSR Jalayagnam, Jala Jeevan

Mission, JalaKala  

Central Ground Water Board(2019)

URL/Website: http://cgwb.gov.in/
Ground Water https://apwrims.ap.gov.in/

Goal 6 : Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all

8



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)
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Set by 

NITI/ 
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Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1
Percentage of households electrified 

(%)
Positive 100

100 (100)

AP Rank: (1)

AP Score: 100

Best  State: 

100(Multiple)

Free Power supply to SC/ST

households, LED Lights scheme,

Deen Dayal Upadhaya Gram Jyothi

Yojana  (DDUGJY)

Ministry of Power (Saubhagya 

Dashboard) (2019)

URL/Website: https://saubhagya.gov.in/

Energy / 

Panchayat Raj 

(Swachha Andhra 

Corporation)

https://saubhagya.gov.in/

2
Percentage of LPG+PNG connections 

against number of households (%)
Positive 100

100.14(100.14)

AP Rank : (1)

AP Score  >100%

Best State: AP

Prime Minister Ujjwala Yojana

(PMUY) Deepam Schemes Traibal

LPG Package, Corporate Social

Responsibility (CSR), General

Connections

Being Maintained by MoPNG

https://omcpmis.in/PNGPMIS/login.htm

User ID: hpc_report

Password: HPC@2019

Civil supplies/ 

OMCS

PPAC-Petroleum products Analysis Cell 

of MoPNG

1

Annual real growth rate of GDP 

(adjusted to price changes) per capita  

(%)

Positive 10

6.19 FRE Consumer 

price

AP Rank: 24

AP: Score : 3.84

Best State: 13.79(Goa)

Improving Agriculture productivity, 

Tourism, Trade, Hotels, IT Services, 

manufacturing, MSMEs, Industrial 

production  

MoSPI GSVA / NSVA database (2018-

19) 

URL/Website: mospi.gov.in

DES/Agri, Horti, 

AH, Forest, 

Fisheries, 

Industries, Mines 

& Geology, 

Energy, RWS, 

Housing, Toursim, 

Excise, Revenue, 

Regn. & Stamps, 

GST, TR &B, 

Finance, ITE&C, 

Planning

des.ap.gov.in

2
Ease of doing business score 

(Feedback Score)(EODB) 
Positive 75

AP Rank: 1

AP Score : 52.40 

Best State: 52.20(AP) 

Fast approvals for Industries

DPIIT, MoCI (2019) Industry/DES, 

Food Processing, 

Labour

EoDB score not announced for 2021-

22by DPIIT till date

3
Unemployment rate  (15-59 years)  

(%)
Negative 3

5.71

AP Rank : 14

AP Score : 67

Best State: 2.6(CG)

MGNREGA
https://sdgindiaindex.niti.gov.in/#/

LET&F, DES

4
Labour force participation rate (15-59 

years)   (%)
Positive 75

63.5 (84.66)

AP Rank: 6

AP Score : 67

Best State: 72.1(HP)

MGNREGA
https://sdgindiaindex.niti.gov.in/#/

LET&F, DES

5

Percentage of regular wage/ salaried 

employees in non-agriculture sector 

without any social security benefit (%)

Negative 0

62.5

AP Rank: 26

AP Score: 67

Best State: 

11.4(Mizoram)

YSR Bima
https://sdgindiaindex.niti.gov.in/#/

LET&F, DES

Goal 7 : Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for all

Goal 8 : Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive employment and decent work for all

9
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Negative)
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

6

Percentage of households with a bank 

account under PMJDY  against target 

(%)

Positive 100

100

AP Rank: 1

AP Score: 100 

Best State: 100(Andhra 

Pradesh)

PMJDY / Financial Inclusion

MoF, PMJDY - Statewise Household 

Report(2020)                                        

Information submitted by individual 

banks at head office level to DFS, MOF, 

GOI

Finance Convenor, SLBC AP

7

Number of Functioning Branches of 

Commercial Banks per 1,00,000 

population (Rate)

Positive 31.26

15.18 (48.56)

AP Rank: 13

AP Score:  14.40

Best State: 45.78(Goa)

 Financial Inclusion

RBI(As on Sep 20.20 )

(1) Information submitted by individual 

banks at head office level to DFS, MOF, 

GOI; (2) State level information 

uploaded by Convenor, SLBC into 

SLBC portal, slbcap.nic.in

https://gramawardsachivalayam.ap.gov.i

n·

Finance/ VWS Convenor, SLBC AP

8

Automated Teller Machines (ATMs) 

per 1,00,000 population (per 1 lakh 

population)

Positive 42.65

20.86 (48.90)

Ap Rank ; 12

AP Score: 21.01 

Best State:63.55( Goa)

 Financial Inclusion

RBI(As on Sept. 2020 )(1) Information 

submitted by individual banks at head 

office level to DFS, MOF, GOI; (2) 

State level information uploaded by 

Convenor, SLBC into SLBC portal, 

slbcap.nic.in

Finance/ VWS Convenor, SLBC AP

9
Proportion of women account holders 

in PMJDY   (%)
Positive 50

60.26 

Ap Rank: 2

AP Score: 59.31

Best State: 

59.85(Rajasthan)

 Financial Inclusion

MoF, DFS

Information submitted by individual 

banks at head office level to DFS, MOF, 

GOI

Finance/ VWS Convenor, SLBC AP

10
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No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/
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Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1

Percentage of targeted habitations 

connected by all-weather roads under 

Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana 

(PMGSY) (%)

Positive 100

97.51( 97.51)

AP Rank: 16

AP Score : 98.46 

Best State: Rajastan 

(100.1)

PMGSY  

PMGSY, Ministry of Rural 

Development(2020)

URL/Website:  ommas.nic.in
Panchayat Raj 

(Engineering)
omms.nic.in

2

Percentage Share of GVA in 

manufacturing to total GVA (current 

prices) (%)

Positive 25

12.1 ( 48.5)

AP Rank: 20

AP Score  9.58 

Best State: Sikkim 

(45.43)

MSME Restart,  Jagananna Thodu, 

Stree Nidhi, Cold Storage/ Godowns/ 

Food processing units, YSR 

Housing, Prime Minister’s 

Employment Generation Programme 

(PMEGP) and other Credit Support 

Schemes ,MSME  

MoSPI GSVA / NSVA database (2018-

19)

URL/Website
DE & S/Industries               

Encouragement of new industries through 

Industrial Development Policy, YSR 

Jaganna Badugu Vikasam - a special 

incentives package for entrepreneurs 

belonging to SC, ST including women 

(Policies enclosed) and PMEGP

3
Manufacturing employment as a 

percentage of total employment (%)
Positive 20

 AP Rank : 13

AP Score: 10.60 

Best State: Gujarat 

(20.84) Incentives to MSMEs 

PLFS 2018-19(2018-19)

URL/Website

Industries/DES

a) Industrial Development Policy 2020-

23 is implemented for incentivizing 

manufacturing sector, for selected 

services for SC ST entrepreneurs and for 

all entrepreneurs in urban areas

b) Priority is given for manufacturing 

sector for allotment of plots/sheds in 

Industrial Estates by APIIC

4
Innovation score as per the India 

Innovation Index
Positive 100

 AP Rank : 9

AP Score: 24.19 

Best State: Karnataka 

(42.50)

Components: Human Capital, 

Investment, Safety and Legal

Environment, Business

Environment,Knowledge

Workers, Knowledge

Output, Knowledge

India Innovation Index(2020)

URL/Website Innovation 

Society(ITE&C)/ 

Industries/ DES

India Innovation Index(2020)

5
Score as per Logistics Ease Across 

Different States (LEADS) report
Positive 5

?

 AP Rank: 4

AP Score : 3.42 

Best State: Gujarat 

(3.62)

LEADS Report 2019

URL/Website
Transport/Industri

es, DES

6

Number of mobile connections per 100 

persons  (mobile tele density) (Rate 

per 100)

Positive 100

95 ( 95)

 AP Rank: 14

AP Score: 85.71 

Best State: Goa (177.45) 

Universal Service Obligation Fund 

Dot Schemes

Dept.of Telecommunications (As on 

30.06.2020)

URL/Website-

https://trai.gov.in/sites/default/files/PIR_

21102021_0.pdf

ITE&C, Industries

ITE&C department is not having any 

source. Towers corporation under 

Inductries department may have source

7
Number of internet subscribers per 100 

population (Rate per 100)
Positive 100

68.7 ( 68.7)

 AP Rank: 9

AP Score : 65.61 

Best State: Punjab 

(84.32)

Universal Service Obligation Fund 

BharatNet

Dept.of Telecommunications (As on 

30.06.2020)

URL/Website 

https://trai.gov.in/sites/default/files/PIR_

21102021_0.pdf

ITE&C, Energy
BharatNet being imlemented by APSFL 

under Energy departement

Goal 9 : Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization and foster innovation

11
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1
Percentage of population in the lowest 

two wealth quintiles (%)
Negative 4.67

22.4

 AP Rank: 9

AP Score: 22.4

Best State: Kerala (3.2)

YSR Asara, YSR Cheyutha, 

Chedodu 

NFHS-4(2015-16)

URL Website: http://rchiips.org/nfhs/ Rural 

Development/ 

HM&FW, DES

1)https://navasakam3.apcfss.in/login.do     

(& ) https://www.serp.ap.gov.in/SHGAP/ 

(FOR cheyutha)    

2)https://www.serp.ap.gov.in/SHGAP/(A

SARA) 

2

Percentage of elected women over 

total seats in the State/UT (Lok Sabha 

elections) (%)

Positive 50

16% (4 Seats) 

 Ap Rank: 

AP Score : 

Best State: Meghalaya 

(50) 

ECI(2019) 

URL/Website: https:eci.gov.in

GAD (Elections) https:ceoandhra.nic.in

3
Percentage of seats held by women in 

Panchayati Raj Institutions (PRIs) (%)
Positive 33

50

 AP Rank: 17

AP Score  50 

Best State: Uttarakhand 

(56.02) 

Local Body Elections

MoPR (2020) 

URL/Website: 

https://www.panchayat.gov.in/web/minis

try-of-panchayati-raj-2/state/ut-wise-

details-of-elected-representatives-ewrs

Panchayat Raj 

(SEC)
SEC.AP.GOV.IN

4
Percentage of SC/ST seats in State 

Legislative Assemblies (%)
Positive

SC -16.5%(29 Seats)

 AP Rank: 

AP Score: 

Best State: Arunachal 

Pradesh & Nagaland 

(98.33)

ECI(2019) 

URL/Website: https:eci.gov.in

GAD( Elections), 

DES
https:ceoandhra.nic.in

5

Ratio of transgender  to male Labour 

Force Participation Rate (LFPR) 

(Ratio)

Positive 1

0.99

 AP Rank: 6

AP Score: 0.99 

Best State: Arunachal 

Pradesh (1.39)

Pension Kanuka to Transzenders

5th Employment-Unemployment 

Survey, Labour Bureau, Ministry of 

Labour & Employment(2016)        

URL/Website: https://labour.gov.in/

RD(SERP)/ 

LET&F/DES
https://sspensions.ap.gov.in

6
Rate of total crimes against SCs (per 

1,00,000 SC population)
Negative 0

27.49

 AP Rank: 19

AP Score: 24.5 

Best State: Tripura, 

Manipur, Mizo  & 

Meghalaya (0)

Prevention of Atrocities Cell, SC/ST 

Act and each district SC&ST 

investigation team  headed by Dy.  

Superintendent of Police.

MHA, NCRB 2019

URL/Website: ncrb.gov.in

DGP(Home) 

/Social Welfare 
Addl. DG, CID (PCR Cell)

7
Rate of total crimes against STs (per 

1,00,000 ST population)
Negative 0

14.98

 AP Rank: 11

AP Score: 12.5 

Best State: Arunachal 

Pradesh 

Prevention of Atrocities Cell, SC/ST 

Act and each district SC&ST 

investigatin team  headed by Dy.  

Superintendent of Police.

MHA, NCRB 2019

URL/Website: ncrb.gov.in

DGP(Home)

/ Tribal Welfare
Addl. DG, CID (PCR Cell)

Goal 10 : Reduce inequality within and among countries
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regular
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1

Percentage of urban households living 

in katcha houses 

(%) (Slums, Updated Sattlements or 

Inadequate houses

Negative 0

4.29

AP Rank: 11

AP Score: 0.70                         

Best State:  GA, ML (0) 

Housing for all poor (N), Jagananna 

Housing Colonies, PMAY-Urban

MoSPI, NSS 76th Round, Drinking 

Water, Sanitation, Hygiene & Housing 

Conditions in India(July 2018 to 

December 2018)

URL/Web site 

MA & UD /

Housing, 

APTIDCO, 

Revenue

2
Deaths due to road accidents in urban 

areas (per 1,00,000 population) 
Negative 7.05

0.95

AP Rank: 19

AP Score: 16.11                          

Best State:  Nagaland 

(1.14) 

Identifying accident prone areas
Accidental Deaths and Suicides in 

India,NCRB,MHA (2019)

URL/Web site

TR &B / DGP 

(DG), HM&FW,  

PR &RD, R&B, 

DE&S

3

Percentage of wards with 100% door 

to door waste collection (SBM(U)) 

(%)

Positive 100

100

AP Rank: 1

AP Score: 100                        

Best State:  Andhra 

Pradesh (100) 

CLAP, Solid waste management, 

Swatcha Bharat Mission Urban
URL/Web site : www.sbmurban.org

MA & UD/ DE&S CDMA

4

Percentage of individual household 

toilets constructed against target 

(SBM(U)) (%)

Positive 100

124.92

AP Rank: 3

AP Score: 126                         

Best State:  Gujarath 

(138) 

CLAP,  Swacha Bharat Mission 

Urban
URL/Web site :www.sbmurban.org

MA & UD/ DE&S SAC

5
Percentage of  MSW processed to the 

total MSW generated (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive 100

53.62

AP Rank: 8

AP Score: 63.67                        

Best State:  Himachal 

Pradesh (98.14) 

CLAP,  Swacha Bharat Mission 

Urban
URL/Web site : www.sbmurban.org

MA & UD/ DE&S SAC

6
Percentage of wards with 100% source 

segregation (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive 100

75.13

AP Rank: 6

AP Score: 96.8                        

Best State:  

Chhattisgarh (100) , 

HP, KL

CLAP, Solid waste management, 

Swatcha Bharat Mission

URL/Web site : www.sbmurban.org
MA & UD/ DE&S CDMA

7

Installed sewage treatment capacity as 

a percentage of sewage generated in 

urban areas  (%)

Positive 100

34.37

AP Rank: 15

AP Score: 18.64                        

Best State:  Haryana 

(115.76) 

 Liquid Waste Management CPCB,MoEFCC (2018)
MA & UD/ DE&S ENC (Public Health)

8
Percentage of urban households with 

drainage facility (%)
Positive 100

82.21

AP Rank: 11

AP Score: 89.7                        

Best State:  Haryana , 

Uttarakhand(97.4) 

Comprehesive Storm Water 

Drainage System

MoSPI, NSS 76th Round, Drinking 

Water, Sanitation, Hygiene & Housing 

Conditions in India(July 2018 to 

December 2018)
MA & UD/ DE&S ENC (Public Health)

Goal 11 : Make cities and human settlements inclusive, safe, resilient and sustainable
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Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/
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Best 

State
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departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1
Per capita fossil fuel consumption (in 

kg.)
Negative 64.1

AP Rank: 12

AP Score: 158.4                        

Best State:  Bihar (50.5)

Gas connections

MoPNG (Sourced from MoSPI NIF PR 

2020) (2018-19)

URL/Web site : mospi.nic.in
DE&S/ Civil 

Supplies, Energy
mospi.nic.in

2

Percentage use of nitrogenous fertilizer 

out of total N,P,K, (Nitrogen, 

Phosphorous, Potassium) (%)

Negative 57

47.19

AP Rank:  9

AP Score: 59.58                        

Best State: Multiple (0) 

All the services rendered at YSR 

RBKs,YSR Polambadi, NFSM, 

RKV, Organic Farming

Agricultural Statistics at a Glance 2019, 

MoA&FW(2018-19)

Agriculture

https://dbtfert.nic.in being operated 

through Login &Password given to the 

States

3
Hazardous waste generated per 1,000 

population (Metric tonnes/Annum)
Negative 4.04

4.52

AP Rank: 20

AP Score: 11.28                        

Best State: Mizoram(0) 

Annualy Inventory under HWM rules

CPCB,MoEFCC, Census 2011 

population projections(2018-19) 

URL/Web site: 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx

AP Pollution 

Control Board/ 

MA &UD, 

HMFW, 

Indusrties, 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx

4

Quantity of hazardous waste 

recycled/utilized to total hazardous 

waste generated (%)

Positive 100

AP Rank: 5

AP Score: 75.99                         

Best State: Haryana 

(177.46) 

Annualy Inventory under HWM rules

CPCB,MoEFCC (2018-19)

URL/Web site : 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx

AP Pollution 

Control Board/ 

MA &UD, 

HMFW, 

Indusrties, 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx

5
Plastic waste generated per 1,000 

population (Tonnes/Annum)
Negative 1.27

0.48

AP Rank: 12

AP Score: 1.27 

Best State: Tripura(0.01) 

 Swatha Bharat Mission, Regulation

Implementation of plastic waste 

management rules, 2011 Census 

population projections (2018-19)

URL/Web site: 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx

AP Pollution 

Control Board/ 

MA &UD, 

HMFW, 

Indusrties, 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx

6
Percentage of BMW treated to total 

quantity of BMW generated (%)
Positive 100

99.85(99.85)

AP Rank: 1

AP Score: 100

  Best State: Andhra 

Pradesh

Annualy Inventory under BWM rules

CPCB,MoEFCC (2018)

URL/Web site:: 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx
EFST

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/wastemanageme

nt.aspx

7

Installed capacity of grid interactive 

bio power per 10 lakh population 

(MW)

Positive 21.81

8.97(49.33)

 AP Rank: 6

AP Score: 9.64                     

Best State: 

Karnataka(28.40) 

No Schemes running for Andhra 

Pradesh

MNRE(Physical progress Report) (As 

on 30.11.2020)

URL/Web site: https://mnre.gov.in/bio-

energy/
Energy https://mnre.gov.in/bio-energy/

Goal 12 : Ensure sustainable consumption and production patterns

14



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1

Number of human lives lost per 1 crore 

population due to extreme weather 

events (per 1 crore )

Negative 0

10.78

AP Rank: 11

AP Score: 15.57  

  Best State: 

Haryana(1.06) 

Aapda Mitra

AP Alert under APDRP 

EWDS under NCRMP-Phase-I 

Emergency Response Support 

System (ERSS)

MoSPI EnviStats 2020 - Disaster 

Management Division,2011 Population 

Projections(2018-19)

URL/Website

https://www.mospi.gov.in/

Annual report of AP SDMA 

Memorandum on Floods/Cyclone 2020-

21

https://apsdma.ap.gov.in/

Revenue 

(DM)Dept.,/ 

APSDMA and 

National Disaster 

Response Force / 

State Disaster 

Response Force

https://apsdma.ap.gov.in/ 

2
Disaster preparedness score as per 

Disaster Resilience Index
Positive 50

34.37 (68.73%)

AP Rank:  10

AP Score: 19.5   

 Best State: 

Maharashtra(27.5) 

Road map for Implementation of 

Sendai Framework for Disaster Risk 

Reduction (SFDRR) 

Strenthening of DDMAs  of Hazard 

Prone District out of the 115 

identified Backward Districts,

DPR Project under UNICEF 

 Aapda Mitra

Disaster Risks & Resilience in India - 

An analytical Study

MHA-UNDP(2019)

URL/Web site 

https://ndmindia.mha.gov.in and 

State Disaster Management Plan/District 

Disaster Management 

Plans/Departmental Disaster 

Management Plan/SOPs of Departments

https://apsdma.ap.gov.in/

Revenue (D.M) 

Dept.,/APSDMA 

and All line 

Departments 

associated with 

DM

https://apsdma.ap.gov.in/ 

3

Percentage of renewable energy out of 

total installed generating capacity 

(including allocated shares) (%)

Positive 40

22.65 (67.96%)

AP Rank: 7

AP Score: 63                       

Best State: Himachal 

Pradesh(93.96) 

Improving the share of the renewable 

energy through Green Energy 

Carridor Scheme (GEC) funded by 

KfW (German Bank) & MNRE, GoI. 

Tripartite Power Supply agreement  

on 1st Dec 2021 between GoAP, AP 

DISCOMs & SECI (Solar Energy 

Corporation India Ltd) for 7,000 

MW to meet the Agriculture 

Demand in AP State.for 25 Years

CEA(As on 30.11.2020)

URL/Web site : https://cea.nic.in/general-

review-report/?lang=en

Energy, 

(NREDCAP)/ 

Industries

https://aptransco.co.in/reports

4
CO2 saved from LED bulbs per 1,000 

population (Tonnes) 
Positive 103.22

30.05 (34.94)

AP Rank:  7

AP Score: 63                         

Best State:  Himachal 

Pradesh(121.79) 

Energy efficiency measures in Urban 

Local Bodies & Gram Panchayats 

and Distribution of LED Bulbs for 

domestic consumers under DELP & 

Ujala Schemes

N-Ujala Dashboard D-Projected 

Population,Census (Live data as on 

21.01.2021)

URL/Web site: http://ujala.gov.in/ 

Energy/ MA&UD, 

PR &RD, TR&B, 

DE &S

Ujala Dashboard

http://ujala.gov.in/

5

Disability Adjusted Life Years 

(DALY) rate  attributable to air 

pollution (per 1,00,000 population)

Negative 1442

AP Rank:  14

AP Score: 3007                        

Best State: 

Nagaland(1408) 

India: Health of the Nation's States 2017 

(The India State Level Disease Burden 

Initiative), MoHFW-ICMR,PHFI & 

IHME(2016)

URL/Web site 

AP Pollution 

Control Board / 

DE&S

Goal 13 : Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts

15



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1

Mean shore zone coastal water quality - 

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) 

(mg/l)*

Positive 0.79

2.58(44)

AP Rank: 4

AP Score: 0.79                        

Best State: Maharashtra 

(1.99) 

Water quality under  COMAPS

URL/Web site: 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/quality_monitor

ing.aspx
AP Pollution 

Control Board

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/quality_monitori

ng.aspx

2
Mean shore zone coastal water quality - 

Total Nitrogen (TN) (µmol/l)*
Positive 40.5

23.2(43%)

AP Rank: 2

AP Score: 40.5                         

Best State: Odisha (65) 

Water quality under NWMP & 

COMAPS

URL/Web site: 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/quality_monitor

ing.aspx AP Pollution 

Control Board

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/quality_monitori

ng.aspx

3
Percentage increase in area under 

mangroves (%)
Positive 5.26

0.25(4.7%)

AP Rank: 4

           AP Score: 0                   

Best State: Maharashtra 

(5.26)

CAMPA,  Conservation of 

Mangroves and  coral reefs

Forest Survey of India 2019 

URL/Website: https://fsi.nic.in/

Forest

4

Average marine acidity (pH) measured 

at representative sampling stations in 

the shore zone* ( pH)

Positive 8.07

7.64(95%)

AP Rank: 3

AP Score: 8.07                        

Best State: West Bengal 

(8.14) 

Water quality under  COMAPS

URL/Web site: 

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/quality_monitor

ing.aspx AP Pollution 

Control Board

https://pcb.ap.gov.in/UI/quality_monitori

ng.aspx

5
Percentage of available potential area 

developed under aquaculture (%)
Positive 63.9

85.9%

AP Rank: 3

AP Score: 37.1                        

Best State: West Bengal 

(63.9)

Power tariff concession to 

Aquaculture farmers, 

Inputs subsidy through CSS- 

PMMSY

  

SDG Index 2020-21 of NITI Aayog

https:// niti.gov.in/reports-sdg
Fisheries

https://e-matsyakar.com/efisher

Goal 14 : Conserve and sustainably use the oceans, seas and marine resources for sustainable development

16



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1
Forest cover as a percentage of total 

geographical area (%)
Positive

18.28(64)

AP Rank:  (21)

     AP score: 17.88    

 Best State:  MZ(85.41)

National Mission for a Green India, 

MGNREGS, CAMPA etc., of Forest 

Department and respective schemes 

of other Departments.

Forest Survey of India 2019 

URL/Website: https://fsi.nic.in/

Forest
(http://parivesh.nic.in/admin/Auth_Affore

st_Report_Comul2.aspx)

2
Tree cover as a percentage of total 

geographical area (%)
Positive

2.87

AP Rank:  (15)     

        AP Score:   2.40        

   Best State:Kerala ( 

7.56)

National Mission for a Green India, 

MGNREGS, CAMPA etc., of Forest 

Department and respective schemes 

of other Departments.

Forest Survey of India 2019 

URL/Website: https://fsi.nic.in/

Forest
(http://parivesh.nic.in/admin/Auth_Affore

st_Report_Comul2.aspx)

3

Percentage of area covered under  

afforestation schemes to the total  

geographical area (%)

Positive 2.74
AP Rank: 3

          AP Score::  1.41                   

Best State: TS (4.37)

National Mission for a Green India, 

MGNREGS, CAMPA etc., of Forest 

Department and respective schemes 

of other Departments.

Envi Stats  2020(2017-18) 

https://mospi.gov.in/web/mospi/reports-

publications

Forest and other 

line departments

(http://parivesh.nic.in/admin/Auth_Affore

st_Report_Comul2.aspx)

4
Percentage of degraded land over total 

land area (%)
Negative 5.46

33.81(619)

AP Rank : 22

AP Score :33.81

 Best State : PB (3.15)

MGNREGS etc.,

National Remote Sensing Centre 

(Sourced from Envi Stats 2020)(2015-

16) 

https://mospi.gov.in/web/mospi/reports-

publications

Forest, Revenue

5
Percentage increase in area of 

desertification (%)
Negative 0

1.37

AP Rank:  7  

AP Score  1.37             

  Best State: UP ( -16.69)

MGNREGS etc.,

MoEFCC, Desertification & Land 

Degradation Atlas of India - Space 

Application Centre, Indian Space 

Research Organization(2012-13) 

https://www.sac.gov.in/SACSITE/Desert

ification_Atlas_2016_SAC_ISRO.pdf

Forest, Revenue

6

Number of cases under Wildlife 

Protection Act (1972) per million 

hectares of protected area (No.)

Negative 0

4.1

AP Rank: 3

AP Score: 5

 Best State: Kar(2)

The Indicator is regulatory/law 

enforcement in nature. So no 

specific schemes.

WCCB, MoEFCC (2019)

URL/Web site: 

http://wccb.gov.in/AUTH/AdminPanel/

CrimeData/Report.aspx

Forest/ Regulatory

Through Web link: 

http://wccb.gov.in/AUTH/AdminPanel/Cr

imeData/Report.aspx

Goal 15 : Protect, restore and promote sustainable use of terrestrial ecosystems, sustainably manage forests, combat desertification, and halt and reverse 

land degradation and halt biodiversity loss

33

17



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-

periodic/annual/long/

regular

(Positive/

Negative)

Target 

Set by 

NITI/ 

Best 

State

Achievement (%)/

Standings as per 

SDG India Index 

2020-21 Report

Related Schemes Data sources/Year/URL

Coordinating 

dept./Supporting 

departments

Monitoring sources of Department

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1
Murders per 1,00,000 population 

(Rate)
Negative 0

1.73

AP Rank: 8

AP Score 1.7 

Best State: 0 

Lakshadweep 

Several preventive measures, 

Strengthing several investigation 

teams, Central Crime Stations 

superviseed by concerned SP

MHA, NCRB 2019 

URL/Web site: ncrb.gov.in

DGP(Home) Addl. DG, CID (SCRB)

2
Cognizable crimes against children per 

1,00,000 population (Rate)
Negative 0

16.96

AP Rank: 6

AP Score :16.1 

Best State: Nagaland 

(8.8)

POCSO Act, Mahila Police to look 

after issues at village and ward level

MHA, NCRB 2019 

URL/Web site: ncrb.gov.in

DGP(Home) Addl. DG, CID (SCRB)

3

Number of victims of human 

trafficking per 10 lakh population ( 

Rate)

Negative 0

4.65

AP Rank : 19

AP Score : 7.63 

Best State: Gujarat 

(0.32)

Anti Human Trafficking Cells 

created for each District, Special 

drive conducted by CID

MHA, NCRB 2019 

URL/Web site: ncrb.gov.in

DGP(Home) Addl. DG, CID (AHTU)

4
Number of missing children per 

1,00,000 child population (Rate)
Negative 0

21.95

AP Rank : 20

AP Score : 17.52

Best State: Mizoram (0)

Operation Muskaan, Umbrella ICDS, 

National Labour Project

MHA, NCRB 2019 

URL/Web site: ncrb.gov.in

DGP(Home) Addl. DG, CID (SCRB)

5

No. of courts per 1,00,000 population 

(No.)

Positive 4.25 1.25

AP Rank : 26

AP Score  1.21 

Best State: Mizoram 

(5.33)

CSS

MoLJ, Census 2011 Population 

Projections(01-12-2019)

URL/Web site Law

6 Cases  under Prevention of Corruption 

Act and related sections of IPC per 10 

lakh population  (Rate)

Negative 0.19 1.84

AP Rank : 14

AP Score : 2.35 

Best State: Sikkim (0)

14400

(Complaint Redressal Cell)

MHA, NCRB, Crime in India 2019 

URL/Web site : https://ncrb.gov.in

ACB

http://www.acbap.gov.in

7
Percentage of births registered (during 

the month) (%)
Positive 100

97.37 (97.37)

AP Rank : 18

AP Score :  90.2 

Best State: West Bengal 

& 

10 States (100)

Civil Registration System

MHA, ORGI, Vital Statistics of India 

based on Civil Registration System 2018

URL/Web site --https://crsorgi.gov.in/ Health & Family 

Welfare
https://crsorgi.gov.in/

8
Percentage of population covered 

under Aadhaar (%)
Positive 100

101.73(101.73)

AP Rank: 9

AP Score : 100 

Best State: Haryana 

(109) 

Unique Identification Authority of 

India(01-01-2021)

URL/Web site 
Revenue,GAD, 

ITE&S,

Goal 16 : Promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to justice for all and build effective, accountable and 

inclusive institutions at all levels

Dr. SAMEER SHARMA

CHIEF SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT
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Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-periodic/annual/ 

regulatory

(Positive/

Negative)

Type of 

Indicator

(M-Monthly 

updation and  

N-Non-

periodic, 

regulatotory/ 

annual)

Target Set 

by NITI/ 

Best State

Proportionate 

Target(Upto 

Jan.2022)

1 2 3 4 5 6

1

Percentage of population living below the national 

poverty line ( % )

By 2030 to eradicate extreame poverty for all people 

every where currently measured as people living on< 

US$ 1.25 a day

Negative N 10.96 10.96

2

Head count ratio as per the Multidimensional 

Poverty Index (%) - Health(Nutrition), Education, 

Aceess

By 2030 to reduce the incidence of poverty at leat by 

half the proportion of men, women and children living 

in poverty in all dimensions as per National definitions

Negative N 12.31 12.31

3
Percentage of households with any usual member 

covered by a health scheme or health insurance (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

4

Persons provided employment as a percentage of 

persons who demanded employment under Mahatma 

Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act 

(MGNREGA)

Positive M 98.95 82.46

5

Percentage of the population (out of total eligible 

population) receiving social protection benefits under 

Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana (PMMVY) 

(%)

Positive M 100 83.33

6

Percentage of households living in katcha houses (%)

No household to reside in a katcha house which is non-

durable and temporary 

Negative M 0 0

1
Percentage of beneficiaries covered under National 

Food Security Act (NFSA),2013 (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

2
Percentage of children under five years who are 

underweight  (%)
Negative M 1.9 1.9

3
Percentage of children  under five years who are 

stunted (%)
Negative M 6 6

4
Percentage of pregnant women aged 15-49 years who 

are anaemic (%)
Negative M 25.2 25.2

5
Percentage of adolescents aged 10–19 years who are 

anaemic  (%)
Negative M 2 2

 GOAL WISE INDICATORS (115) FOR MONITORING BY TYPE OF INDICATOR

Goal 1 : End poverty in all its forms everywhere

ANNEXURE -2 to GO.Rt No. 36, Planning(X) Department, dated: 17-03-2022

Goal 2 : End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and promote sustainable 



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-periodic/annual/ 

regulatory

(Positive/

Negative)

Type of 

Indicator

(M-Monthly 

updation and  

N-Non-

periodic, 

regulatotory/ 

annual)

Target Set 

by NITI/ 

Best State

Proportionate 

Target(Upto 

Jan.2022)

1 2 3 4 5 6

6
Rice and wheat produced annually per unit area  

(Kg/Ha)
Positive N 5322 5322

7
Gross Value Added (constant prices) in agriculture per 

worker (in Lakhs/worker)
Positive N 1.22 1.22

1
Maternal Mortality Ratio (per 1,00,000 live 

births)
Negative M 70 70

2 Under 5 mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Negative M 5 5

3
Percentage of children in the age group 9-11 

months fully immunized (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

4

Total case notification rate of Tuberculosis per 

1,00,000 population (Rate per 1,00,000 

population)

Positive M 242 201.67

5
HIV incidence per 1,000 uninfected population 

(Rate per 1,000 population)
Negative M 0.05 0.05

6 Suicide rate (per 1,00,000 population) Negative M 3.5 3.5

7
Death rate due to road traffic accidents (per 

1,00,000 population)
Negative M 5.81 5.81

8
Percentage of institutional deliveries out of the 

total deliveries reported (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

9

Monthly per capita out-of-pocket expenditure on 

health as a share of Monthly Per capita 

Consumption Expenditure (MPCE) 

Negative N 7.83 7.83

10

Total physicians, nurses and midwives per 

10,000 population ( Rate per 10,000 

population)

Positive N 45 45

1
Adjusted Net Enrolment Ratio (ANER) in elementary 

education (class 1-8)  (Rate per 100)
Positive M 100 100

2
Average annual dropout rate at secondary level (class 

9-10) (Rate per 100)
Negative M 1 1

3
Gross Enrolment Ratio (GER) in higher secondary 

(class 11-12) (Rate per 100)
Positive M 100 100

4

Percentage of students in grade VIII achieving at least 

a minimum proficiency level in terms of nationally 

defined learning outcomes to be attained by the pupils 

at the end of the grade (%)

Positive M 100 100

5
Gross Enrolment Ratio (GER) in higher education (18-

23 years) (Rate per 100)
Positive M 75 75

6

Percentage of persons with disability (15 years and 

above) who have completed at least secondary 

education (%)

Positive M 100 83.33

Goal 3 : Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages

Goal 4 : Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning opportunities 



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-periodic/annual/ 

regulatory

(Positive/

Negative)

Type of 

Indicator

(M-Monthly 

updation and  

N-Non-

periodic, 

regulatotory/ 

annual)

Target Set 

by NITI/ 

Best State

Proportionate 

Target(Upto 

Jan.2022)

1 2 3 4 5 6

7
Gender Parity Index (GPI) for higher education (18-23 

years) ( Ratio )
Positive N 1 1

8
Percentage of persons (15 years and above) who are 

literate (%)
Positive M 100 100

9
Percentage of schools with access to basic 

infrastructure (electricity, / basic Infra) (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

10
Percentage of trained teachers at secondary level 

(class 9-10) (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

11
Pupil Teacher Ratio (PTR) at secondary level (class 9-

10) (Ratio)
Negative M 30 30

1
Rate of crimes against women per 1,00,000 female 

population ( Rate per 1,00,000)
Negative M 0 0

2 Sex ratio at birth (Rate per 1000) Positive M 990 990

3

Ratio of female to male  average wage/salary earnings 

received among regular wage/salaried employees 

(Ratio)

Positive N 1 1

4

Per lakh women who have experienced 

cruelty/physical violence by husband or his relatives 

during the year (per lakh population)

Negative M 0 0

5
Percentage of elected women over total seats in the 

state legislative assembly (%)
Positive N 50 50

6
Ratio of female to male Labour Force Participation 

Rate (LFPR) (15-59 years)    ( Ratio)
Positive N 1 1

7

Proportion of women in managerial positions 

including women in board of directors, in listed 

companies (per 1,000 persons) 

Positive N 245 245

8

Percentage of currently married women aged 15-49 

years who have their demand for family planning 

satisfied by modern methods (%)

Positive N 100 100

9
Operational land holding gender wise (percentage of 

female operated operational holdings) (%)
Positive N 50 50

1

Percentage of rural population getting safe and 

adequate drinking water within premises through Pipe 

Water Supply (PWS) (%)

Positive M 100 83.33

2
Percentage of rural population having improved 

source of drinking water (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

3
Percentage of individual household toilets constructed 

against target (SBM(G)) (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

4

Percentage of districts verified to be ODF (SBM(G)) 

(%) Positive M 100 83.33

Goal 5 : Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls

Goal 6 : Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-periodic/annual/ 

regulatory

(Positive/

Negative)

Type of 

Indicator

(M-Monthly 

updation and  

N-Non-

periodic, 

regulatotory/ 

annual)

Target Set 

by NITI/ 

Best State

Proportionate 

Target(Upto 

Jan.2022)

1 2 3 4 5 6

5
Percentage of schools with separate toilet facility for 

girls (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

6

Percentage of industries (17 category of highly 

polluting industries/ grossly polluting/ red category of 

industries) complying with wastewater treatment as 

per CPCB norms (%)

Positive M 100 100

7
Percentage of ground water withdrawal against 

availability (%)
Negative M 70 70

8
Percentage of blocks/mandals/taluka over-exploited 

(%)
Negative M 0 0

1 Percentage of households electrified (%) Positive M 100 100

2
Percentage of LPG+PNG connections against number 

of households (%)
Positive N 100 100

1
Annual real growth rate of GDP (adjusted to price 

changes) per capita  (%)
Positive N 10 10

2
Ease of doing business score (Feedback 

Score)(EODB) 
Positive M 75 75

3 Unemployment rate  (15-59 years)  (%) Negative N 3 3

4 Labour force participation rate (15-59 years)   (%) Positive N 75 75

5

Percentage of regular wage/ salaried employees in non-

agriculture sector without any social security benefit 

(%)

Negative M 0 0

6
Percentage of households with a bank account under 

PMJDY  against target (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

7
Number of Functioning Branches of Commercial 

Banks per 1,00,000 population (Rate)
Positive N 31.26 26.05

8
Automated Teller Machines (ATMs) per 1,00,000 

population (per 1 lakh population)
Positive N 42.65 35.54

9
Proportion of women account holders in PMJDY   

(%)
Positive M 50 41.67

1

Percentage of targeted habitations connected by all-

weather roads under Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak 

Yojana (PMGSY) (%)

Positive M 100 83.33

2
Percentage Share of GVA in manufacturing to total 

GVA (current prices) (%)
Positive N 25 25

3
Manufacturing employment as a percentage of total 

employment (%)
Positive M 20 20

4 Innovation score as per the India Innovation Index Positive N 100 100

5
Score as per Logistics Ease Across Different States 

(LEADS) report
Positive N 5 5

Goal 7 : Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for all

Goal 8 : Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive 

Goal 9 : Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization and foster 



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-periodic/annual/ 

regulatory

(Positive/

Negative)

Type of 

Indicator

(M-Monthly 

updation and  

N-Non-

periodic, 

regulatotory/ 

annual)

Target Set 

by NITI/ 

Best State

Proportionate 

Target(Upto 

Jan.2022)

1 2 3 4 5 6

6
Number of mobile connections per 100 persons  

(mobile tele density) (Rate per 100)
Positive N 100 83.33

7
Number of internet subscribers per 100 population 

(Rate per 100)
Positive N 100 83.33

1
Percentage of population in the lowest two wealth 

quintiles (%)
Negative N 4.67 4.67

2
Percentage of elected women over total seats in the 

State/UT (Lok Sabha elections) (%)
Positive N 50 50

3
Percentage of seats held by women in Panchayati Raj 

Institutions (PRIs) (%)
Positive N 33 33

4
Percentage of SC/ST seats in State Legislative 

Assemblies (%)
Positive N

5
Ratio of transgender  to male Labour Force 

Participation Rate (LFPR) (Ratio)
Positive N 1 1

6
Rate of total crimes against SCs (per 1,00,000 SC 

population)
Negative M 0 0

7
Rate of total crimes against STs (per 1,00,000 ST 

population)
Negative M 0 0

1

Percentage of urban households living in katcha 

houses 

(%) (Slums, Updated Sattlements or Inadequate 

houses

Negative M 0 0

2
Deaths due to road accidents in urban areas (per 

1,00,000 population) 
Negative M 7.05 7.05

3
Percentage of wards with 100% door to door waste 

collection (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

4
Percentage of individual household toilets constructed 

against target (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

5
Percentage of  MSW processed to the total MSW 

generated (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

6
Percentage of wards with 100% source segregation 

(SBM(U)) (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

7
Installed sewage treatment capacity as a percentage of 

sewage generated in urban areas  (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

8
Percentage of urban households with drainage facility 

(%)
Positive M 100 83.33

1 Per capita fossil fuel consumption (in kg.) Negative N 64.1 64.1

2
Percentage use of nitrogenous fertilizer out of total 

N,P,K, (Nitrogen, Phosphorous, Potassium) (%)
Negative N 57 57

3
Hazardous waste generated per 1,000 population 

(Metric tonnes/Annum)
Negative N 4.04 4.04

Goal 10 : Reduce inequality within and among countries

Goal 11 : Make cities and human settlements inclusive, safe, resilient and sustainable

Goal 12 : Ensure sustainable consumption and production patterns



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-periodic/annual/ 

regulatory

(Positive/

Negative)

Type of 

Indicator

(M-Monthly 

updation and  

N-Non-

periodic, 

regulatotory/ 

annual)

Target Set 

by NITI/ 

Best State

Proportionate 

Target(Upto 

Jan.2022)

1 2 3 4 5 6

4
Quantity of hazardous waste recycled/utilized to total 

hazardous waste generated (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

5
Plastic waste generated per 1,000 population 

(Tonnes/Annum)
Negative N 1.27 1.27

6
Percentage of BMW treated to total quantity of BMW 

generated (%)
Positive M 100 83.33

7
Installed capacity of grid interactive bio power per 10 

lakh population (MW)
Positive N 21.81 21.81

1
Number of human lives lost per 1 crore population due 

to extreme weather events (per 1 crore )
Negative N 0 0

2
Disaster preparedness score as per Disaster Resilience 

Index
Positive N 50 50

3
Percentage of renewable energy out of total installed 

generating capacity (including allocated shares) (%)
Positive M 40 33.33

4
CO2 saved from LED bulbs per 1,000 population 

(Tonnes) 
Positive N 103.22 103.22

5
Disability Adjusted Life Years (DALY) rate  

attributable to air pollution (per 1,00,000 population)
Negative N 1442 1442

1
Mean shore zone coastal water quality - Biochemical 

Oxygen Demand (BOD) (mg/l)*
Positive N 0.79 0.79

2
Mean shore zone coastal water quality - Total 

Nitrogen (TN) (µmol/l)*
Positive N 40.5 40.5

3 Percentage increase in area under mangroves (%) Positive N 5.26 5.26

4

Average marine acidity (pH) measured at 

representative sampling stations in the shore zone* ( 

pH)

Positive N 8.07 8.07

5
Percentage of available potential area developed under 

aquaculture (%)
Positive M 63.9 63.9

1
Forest cover as a percentage of total geographical area 

(%)
Positive M

2
Tree cover as a percentage of total geographical area 

(%)
Positive M 27.5

3
Percentage of area covered under  afforestation 

schemes to the total  geographical area (%)
Positive M 2.74 2.28

4 Percentage of degraded land over total land area (%) Negative N 5.46 5.46

5 Percentage increase in area of desertification (%) Negative N 0 0

Goal 13 : Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts

Goal 14 : Conserve and sustainably use the oceans, seas and marine resources for sustainable 

9

33



Sl. 

No.

Indicator(Unit)/

Sub-indicators for all non-periodic/annual/ 

regulatory

(Positive/

Negative)

Type of 

Indicator

(M-Monthly 

updation and  

N-Non-

periodic, 

regulatotory/ 

annual)

Target Set 

by NITI/ 

Best State

Proportionate 

Target(Upto 

Jan.2022)

1 2 3 4 5 6

6
Number of cases under Wildlife Protection Act (1972) 

per million hectares of protected area (No.)
Negative N 0 0

1 Murders per 1,00,000 population (Rate) Negative M 1 1

2
Cognizable crimes against children per 1,00,000 

population (Rate)
Negative M 0 0

3
Number of victims of human trafficking per 10 lakh 

population ( Rate)
Negative M 0 0

4
Number of missing children per 1,00,000 child 

population (Rate)
Negative M 0 0

5 No. of courts per 1,00,000 population (No.) Positive N 4.25 4.25

6
Cases  under Prevention of Corruption Act and related 

sections of IPC per 10 lakh population  (Rate)
Negative N 0.19 0.19

7 Percentage of births registered (during the month) (%) Positive M 100 100

8 Percentage of population covered under Aadhaar (%) Positive M 100 100

Goal 16 : Promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to 

Dr. SAMEER SHARMA

CHIEF SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT



SDG-Format-3

District Name:

Sl. 

No.
Indicator(Unit)

(Positive/

Negative)

Coordinating 

Dept.
Target Achievement

1 2 3 4 5 6

1
Percentage of households with any usual member 

covered by a health scheme or health insurance (%)
Positive HMFW 100

2

Persons provided employment as a percentage of 

persons who demanded employment under 

Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment 

Guarantee Act (MGNREGA)

Positive PR & RD 98.95

3

Percentage of the population (out of total eligible 

population) receiving social protection benefits 

under Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana 

(PMMVY) (%)

Positive RD 100

4

Percentage of households living in katcha houses 

(%)

No household to reside in a katcha house which is 

non-durable and temporary 

Negative Housing 0

5
Percentage of beneficiaries covered under National 

Food Security Act (NFSA),2013 (%)
Positive

Civil 

Supplies
100

6
Percentage of children under five years who are 

underweight  (%)
Negative

Women 

Development 

& Child 

Welfare

1.9

7
Percentage of children  under five years who are 

stunted (%)
Negative

Women 

Development 

& Child 

Welfare

6

8
Percentage of pregnant women aged 15-49 years 

who are anaemic (%)
Negative

Health , 

Medical & 

Family 

Welfare

25.2

9
Percentage of adolescents aged 10–19 years who 

are anaemic  (%)
Negative

Health , 

Medical & 

Family 

Welfare

2

10
Maternal Mortality Ratio (per 1,00,000 live 

births)
Negative

HMFW 
70

11 Under 5 mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Negative
HMFW 

5

12
Percentage of children in the age group 9-11 

months fully immunized (%)
Positive

           

HMFW 

          
100

Goal 1 : End Poverrty in all its forms everywhere

Progress on Monthly(M) Targets - SDGs

Goal 2 : End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and promote sustainable 

Goal 3 : Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages

ANNEXURE -3 to GO.Rt No. 36, Planning(X) Department, dated: 17-03-2022



Sl. 

No.
Indicator(Unit)

(Positive/

Negative)

Coordinating 

Dept.
Target Achievement

1 2 3 4 5 6

13

Total case notification rate of Tuberculosis per 

1,00,000 population (Rate per 1,00,000 

population)

Positive

HMFW 

       242

14
HIV incidence per 1,000 uninfected population 

(Rate per 1,000 population)
Negative HMFW 0.05

15 Suicide rate (per 1,00,000 population) Negative Police 3.5

16
Death rate due to road traffic accidents (per 

1,00,000 population)
Negative Police 5.81

17
Percentage of institutional deliveries out of the 

total deliveries reported (%)
Positive

HMFW 

      100

18
Adjusted Net Enrolment Ratio (ANER) in 

elementary education (class 1-8)  (Rate per 100)
Positive

School 

Education
100

19
Average annual dropout rate at secondary level 

(class 9-10) (Rate per 100)
Negative

School 

Education
1

20
Gross Enrolment Ratio (GER) in higher secondary 

(class 11-12) (Rate per 100)
Positive

School 

Education
100

21

Percentage of students in grade VIII achieving at 

least a minimum proficiency level in terms of 

nationally defined learning outcomes to be attained 

by the pupils at the end of the grade (%)

Positive
School 

Education
100

22
Gross Enrolment Ratio (GER) in higher education 

(18-23 years) (Rate per 100)
Positive

Higher 

Education
75

23

Percentage of persons with disability (15 years and 

above) who have completed at least secondary 

education (%)

Positive
School 

Education
100

24
Percentage of persons (15 years and above) who are 

literate (%)
Positive

School 

Education
100

25
Percentage of schools with access to basic 

infrastructure (electricity, / basic Infra) (%)
Positive

School 

Education 
100

26
Percentage of trained teachers at secondary level 

(class 9-10) (%)
Positive

School 

Education 
100

27
Pupil Teacher Ratio (PTR) at secondary level (class 

9-10) (Ratio)
Negative

School 

Education 
30

28
Rate of crimes against women per 1,00,000 female 

population ( Rate per 1,00,000)
Negative Home (DG) 0

29 Sex ratio at birth (Rate per 1000) Positive

Health and 

Family 

Welfare

990

30

Per lakh women who have experienced 

cruelty/physical violence by husband or his relatives 

during the year (per lakh population)

Negative Police 0

Goal 4 : Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning 

opportunities for all

Goal 5 : Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls



Sl. 

No.
Indicator(Unit)

(Positive/

Negative)

Coordinating 

Dept.
Target Achievement

1 2 3 4 5 6

31

Percentage of rural population getting safe and 

adequate drinking water within premises through 

Pipe Water Supply (PWS) (%)

Positive PR & RD 100

32
Percentage of rural population having improved 

source of drinking water (%)
Positive PR & RD 100

33
Percentage of individual household toilets 

constructed against target (SBM(G)) (%)
Positive PR & RD 100

34

Percentage of districts verified to be ODF 

(SBM(G)) (%) Positive PR & RD 100

35
Percentage of schools with separate toilet facility 

for girls (%)
Positive

School 

Education
100

36

Percentage of industries (17 category of highly 

polluting industries/ grossly polluting/ red category 

of industries) complying with wastewater treatment 

as per CPCB norms (%)

Positive Forest 100

37
Percentage of ground water withdrawal against 

availability (%)
Negative

Ground 

Water
70

38
Percentage of blocks/mandals/taluka over-exploited 

(%)
Negative

Ground 

Water
0

39 Percentage of households electrified (%) Positive Energy 100

40
Ease of doing business score (Feedback 

Score)(EODB) 
Positive Industry 75

41

Percentage of regular wage/ salaried employees in 

non-agriculture sector without any social security 

benefit (%)

Negative RD 0

42
Percentage of households with a bank account 

under PMJDY  against target (%)
Positive Finance 100

43
Proportion of women account holders in PMJDY   

(%)
Positive Finance 50

44

Percentage of targeted habitations connected by all-

weather roads under Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak 

Yojana (PMGSY) (%)

Positive PR(Eng.) 100

45
Manufacturing employment as a percentage of total 

employment (%)
Positive Industry 20

46
Rate of total crimes against SCs (per 1,00,000 SC 

population)
Negative Police 0

47
Rate of total crimes against STs (per 1,00,000 ST 

population)
Negative Police 0

48

Percentage of urban households living in katcha 

houses 

(%) (Slums, Updated Sattlements or Inadequate 

houses

Negative TIDCO 0

49
Deaths due to road accidents in urban areas (per 

1,00,000 population) 
Negative TR&B 7.05

Goal 9 : Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization and foster 

Goal 11 : Make cities and human settlements inclusive, safe, resilient and sustainable

Goal 6 : Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all

Goal 7 : Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for all

Goal 8 : Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive 



Sl. 

No.
Indicator(Unit)

(Positive/

Negative)

Coordinating 

Dept.
Target Achievement

1 2 3 4 5 6

50
Percentage of wards with 100% door to door waste 

collection (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive MA & UD 100

51
Percentage of individual household toilets 

constructed against target (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive MA & UD 100

52
Percentage of  MSW processed to the total MSW 

generated (SBM(U)) (%)
Positive MA & UD 100

53
Percentage of wards with 100% source segregation 

(SBM(U)) (%)
Positive MA & UD 100

54
Installed sewage treatment capacity as a percentage 

of sewage generated in urban areas  (%)
Positive MA & UD 100

55
Percentage of urban households with drainage 

facility (%)
Positive MA & UD 100

56
Quantity of hazardous waste recycled/utilized to 

total hazardous waste generated (%)
Positive PCB 100

57
Percentage of BMW treated to total quantity of 

BMW generated (%)
Positive Forest 100

58

Percentage of renewable energy out of total 

installed generating capacity (including allocated 

shares) (%)

Positive Energy 40

59
Percentage of available potential area developed 

under aquaculture (%)
Positive Fisheries 63.9

60
Forest cover as a percentage of total geographical 

area (%)
Positive EFST

61
Tree cover as a percentage of total geographical 

area (%)
Positive EFST

62
Percentage of area covered under  afforestation 

schemes to the total  geographical area (%)
Positive EFST 2.74

63 Murders per 1,00,000 population (Rate) Negative Police 1

64
Cognizable crimes against children per 1,00,000 

population (Rate)
Negative Police 0

65
Number of victims of human trafficking per 10 lakh 

population ( Rate)
Negative Police 0

66
Number of missing children per 1,00,000 child 

population (Rate)
Negative Police 0

67
Percentage of births registered (during the month) 

(%)
Positive HMFW 100

68
Percentage of population covered under Aadhaar 

(%)
Positive Revenue 100

Goal 12 : Ensure sustainable consumption and production patterns

Dr. SAMEER SHARMA

CHIEF SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT

Goal 13 : Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts

Goal 14 : Conserve and sustainably use the oceans, seas and marine resources for sustainable 

Goal 15 : Protect, restore and promote sustainable use of terrestrial ecosystems, sustainably manage 

forests, combat desertification, and halt and reverse land degradation and halt biodiversity loss

33

Goal 16 : Promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to 

justice for all and build effective, accountable and inclusive institutions at all levels



SDG-Format-4

Sl. 

No.
Indicator(Unit)

(Positive/

Negative)

Components 

of Indicator

Coordinating 

Dept.
Target 

Achieveme

nt

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1

Percentage of population living below the national poverty 

line ( % )

By 2030 to eradicate extreame poverty for all  every where 

currently measured as people living on< US$ 1.25 a day

Negative RD 10.96

2

Head count ratio as per the Multidimensional Poverty 

Index (%) - Health(Nutrition), Education, Aceess

By 2030 to reduce the incidence of poverty at leat by half the 

proportion of men, women and children living in poverty in all 

dimensions as per National definitions

Negative RD 12.31

6 Rice and wheat produced annually per unit area  (Kg/Ha) Positive Agriculture 5322

7
Gross Value Added (constant prices) in agriculture per worker 

(in Lakhs/worker)
Positive Agriculture 1.22

9

Monthly per capita out-of-pocket expenditure on health 

as a share of Monthly Per capita Consumption 

Expenditure (MPCE) 

Negative HMFW 7.83

10
Total physicians, nurses and midwives per 10,000 

population ( Rate per 10,000 population)
Positive HMFW 45

7
Gender Parity Index (GPI) for higher education (18-23 years) 

( Ratio )
Positive

Higher 

Education
1

3
Ratio of female to male  average wage/salary earnings received 

among regular wage/salaried employees (Ratio)
Positive RD 1

5
Percentage of elected women over total seats in the state 

legislative assembly (%)
Positive GAD 50

6
Ratio of female to male Labour Force Participation Rate 

(LFPR) (15-59 years)    ( Ratio)
Positive LET&F 1

7

Proportion of women in managerial positions including 

women in board of directors, in listed companies (per 1,000 

persons) 

Positive Industry 245

8

Percentage of currently married women aged 15-49 years who 

have their demand for family planning satisfied by modern 

methods (%)

Positive HMFW 100

9
Operational land holding gender wise (percentage of female 

operated operational holdings) (%)
Positive Agriculture 50

2
Percentage of LPG+PNG connections against number of 

households (%)
Positive Energy 100

1
Annual real growth rate of GDP (adjusted to price changes) 

per capita  (%)
Positive DES 10

3 Unemployment rate  (15-59 years)  (%) Negative LET&F 3

4 Labour force participation rate (15-59 years)   (%) Positive LET&F 75

7
Number of Functioning Branches of Commercial Banks per 

1,00,000 population (Rate)
Positive Finance 31.26

8
Automated Teller Machines (ATMs) per 1,00,000 population 

(per 1 lakh population)
Positive Finance 42.65

Goal 7 : Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for all

Goal 8 : Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive employment and decent 

ANNEXURE -4 to GO.Rt No. 36, Planning(X) Department, dated: 17-03-2022

Progress on Annual Targets(Non-Periodic) - SDGs

Goal 2 : End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and promote sustainable agriculture

Goal 3 : Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages

Goal 4 : Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning opportunities for all

Goal 5 : Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls

Goal 1 : End poverty in all its forms everywhere



Sl. 

No.
Indicator(Unit)

(Positive/

Negative)

Components 

of Indicator

Coordinating 

Dept.
Target 

Achieveme

nt

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2
Percentage Share of GVA in manufacturing to total GVA 

(current prices) (%)
Positive Industry 25

4 Innovation score as per the India Innovation Index Positive IT 100

5
Score as per Logistics Ease Across Different States (LEADS) 

report
Positive Transport 5

6
Number of mobile connections per 100 persons  (mobile tele 

density) (Rate per 100)
Positive ITE&C 100

7 Number of internet subscribers per 100 population Positive ITE&C 100

1
Percentage of population in the lowest two wealth quintiles 

(%)
Negative RD 4.67

2
Percentage of elected women over total seats in the State/UT 

(Lok Sabha elections) (%)
Positive GAD 50

3
Percentage of seats held by women in Panchayati Raj 

Institutions (PRIs) (%)
Positive SEC 33

4
Percentage of SC/ST seats in State Legislative Assemblies 

(%)
Positive GAD

5
Ratio of transgender  to male Labour Force Participation Rate 

(LFPR) (Ratio)
Positive RD 1

1 Per capita fossil fuel consumption (in kg.) Negative

Civil 

Supplies/Energ

y

64.1

2
Percentage use of nitrogenous fertilizer out of total N,P,K, 

(Nitrogen, Phosphorous, Potassium) (%)
Negative Agriculture 57

3
Hazardous waste generated per 1,000 population (Metric 

tonnes/Annum)
Negative PCB 4.04

5
Plastic waste generated per 1,000 population 

(Tonnes/Annum)
Negative PCB 1.27

7
Installed capacity of grid interactive bio power per 10 lakh 

population (MW)
Positive Energy 21.81

1
Number of human lives lost per 1 crore population due to 

extreme weather events (per 1 crore )
Negative Revenue 0

2 Disaster preparedness score as per Disaster Resilience Index Positive Revenue 50

4 CO2 saved from LED bulbs per 1,000 population (Tonnes) Positive Energy 103.22

5
Disability Adjusted Life Years (DALY) rate  attributable to air 

pollution (per 1,00,000 population)
Negative PCB 1442

1
Mean shore zone coastal water quality - Biochemical Oxygen 

Demand (BOD) (mg/l)*
Positive PCB 0.79

2
Mean shore zone coastal water quality - Total Nitrogen (TN) 

(µmol/l)*
Positive PCB 40.5

3 Percentage increase in area under mangroves (%) Positive Forest 5.26

4
Average marine acidity (pH) measured at representative 

sampling stations in the shore zone* ( pH)
Positive PCB 8.07

4 Percentage of degraded land over total land area (%) Negative Forest 5.46

5 Percentage increase in area of desertification (%) Negative Forest 0

6
Number of cases under Wildlife Protection Act (1972) per 

million hectares of protected area (No.)
Negative Forest 0

5 No. of courts per 1,00,000 population (No.) Positive Law 4.25

6
Cases  under Prevention of Corruption Act and related 

sections of IPC per 10 lakh population  (Rate)
Negative ACB 0.19

Dr. SAMEER SHARMA

CHIEF SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT

Goal 14 : Conserve and sustainably use the oceans, seas and marine resources for sustainable development

Goal 15 : Protect, restore and promote sustainable use of terrestrial ecosystems, sustainably manage forests, combat 

Goal 16 : Promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to justice for all and 

Goal 9 : Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization and foster innovation

Goal 10 : Reduce inequality within and among countries

Goal 12 : Ensure sustainable consumption and production patterns

Goal 13 : Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts
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